LANCASTER DAILY INTELLIGENCER FRIDAY, AUGUST 10, 1883.

COLUMBIA NEWS.

GUR REGULAR CORRESPONDENCE Events Along the Susquehanna-Items

Interest Is and Around the Borough Picked up by the Intelligencer Reporter.

The regular monthly meeting of the school board was held last evening all the members being present except Mr. Myers. The minutes of last regular meeting were read and approved.

The finance committee made the follow-

school yard with gravel was laid on the Wooster, Ohio, M. Grissinger, I. Stonetable. The repair of blackbcards by order sifer, N. A. Nail, D. H. Mumma and table. The repair of blackbcards by order of the committee on repairs and supplies was approved by the board. The bill for coal supplied to the district schools, amounting to \$384.57, was ordered to be paid. The action of the committee in selling grass from the institute grounds for \$3 was also approved. The interest on the bonds was ordered to be paid. The bonds was ordered to be paid. The board granted an order for \$50 in favor of M. E. church of Parksburg, preached a the library committee, the appropriation powerful sermon from Hebrews, 7, 22 to 26 for 1883

Harman Reller applied for permission Superior Attainments of the New Testato attend the high or grammar school as a ment church," which was handled with non resident pupil. The application was ability. At 2 p. m. the children's meeting granted. Power to act in the matter of took place, conducted by S. L. Hershey, entering judgment for the collection of Philadelphia. The meeting was addressed delinquent taxes from persons were given to the finance committee. It was also The singing was the great feature of this ordered that all bills presented for cleaning meeting, it being under the conduct of the schools be paid on their approval by Prof. Palm of Harrisburg. the chairman of the repair and supply committee. Adjourned.

Personal.

Messrs. Joseph Black, Jacob Kimes and John Madden left to day for a hunting ex cursion in the vicinity of Leaman Place. Chief Burgess Jacob Sneath, wife and daughter returned last evening from a visit to the former's son, Rev. Elias Sneath, in Weston, Vermont. Borough Briefs

Councils will meet to bight. Pennsylvania castle, No. 75 A. O. K. of M. C. meet to night.

The Frederick railroad pay car will arrive here to morrow. The P. R. R.'s will play a Marietta club

in the latter place to morrow afternoon. A new road to the Pennsylvania canal locks is being constructed through Bru ner's coal yards.

At the Ironville Sunday school picnic in Heise's woods yesterday, a young lady re ceived a painful blow on the eye from the foot of a clumsy person who fell over daker has been appointed chief of police. her while she was sitting on the grass. A

UNURCH OF GOD UAMPMEETING. Good urowd in Attendance-Interesting Service

The camp is well attended, visitors being present from all parts of the state. The resentation from Lancaster includes : Rev. G. W. Seilhamer and family ; Steve

J. Owens, and family; H. B. Springer's family; Mrs. Killian and daughter; Henry Shindle and family; E. M. Laffer, J. P. Abraham and family; Wm. A. Laverty, J. Criswell, Jacob Goodman's family, and Jacob Hoover. The latter has charge of the restaurant connected with the camp.

The bill of the borough auditors for audit. daughter, Mrs. John Stamm and family ing district accounts was withdrawn by and 'Squire Dore's family. The Mt. Joy ing district accounts was withdrawn by the auditors, as they had been paid by the borough for their services as required by law. A vote of the board decided that no exemption of taxes be allowed the Keely stove company. Mr. Slade, chairman of the repair and supply committee, recommended the name of Mrs. Save, Initessa of the source of t No. 25 East King Street,

supply committee, recommended the name of Mrs. Sarah Jackson for janitress of the Fifth street schools. She was duly elected, at a salary of \$10 per month A new flue was ordered to be put in the high school at the contract price, \$22. A recommendation to cover the Fifth street Gray, G. L Cowan, of the university of

verses inclusive. His subject was "The

Elder J. M. Speece preached an able sermon at 3 o'clock from 1 Cor. i, 21, his theme being : "The Wisdom of God and Human Redemption." The speaker compared the wisdom of the world with the wisdom of God, showing how beautifully God formulated the plan of human redemption, whereby all may be saved. In the evening at 6 o'clock in the chapel a large prayer meeting was held, conduct

ed by D. W. Spence from Newville. At the 7:30 p. m. services F. L. Nicodemus preached from Matthew vii., 8. Theme, "Jesus Only." The elder spoke with telling effect, and the rermon produced a marked impression.

Excursion trains will be run from Lan. caster and all intermediate stations on both the Pennsylvania and Reading railroads. The boarding house is a success in every way under the management of J. P. Abraham, of Lancaster.

Friday's Exercises. The weather for the morning services was all that could be desired. Jacob Gun-

NEW ADVERTISEMENTS. THADE DOLLARS. THE LAST CHANCE! ONE DAY ONLY, to get full value for your TRADE DOLLARS! The finance committee made the follow-ing report: Receipts for last month, \$2,619.76; expenditures, \$481.41; balance in treasury, \$2,138.35. The committee further reported that they see no reason for exempting the Keely stove company from taxation, and therefore recommended that the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax, as assessed, be collected. The blue of another for reading the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed, be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed be collected. The blue of tax as assessed be collected. The blue of tax as assessed be collected. The blue of the tax as assessed be collected. The blue of tax as

JOHN S. GIVLER & CO.,

JNO. S. GIVLER.

NEIGHBORHOOD NEWS.

Events Near and Across the County Lines. At the Democratic convention of York county, which will meet next Tuesday, the names of sixteen candidates for sheriff will be presented. At New Philadelphia, Schuylkill county,

Thomas Murray was stabbed and probably fatally wounded by Bernard Meis-nasky, whose wife Murray had insulted. Meisnasky was committed to jail to await the result of Murray's injuries.

Geo. F. Wagner, of Pottstown, whil engaged with the engineer corps on the new railroad at Conshohocken, found an Indian hatchet which had been unearthed in one of the cuts near that place. The implement is nearly eight inches from end to end and in good preservation.

Noticeshave been posted in all the railroad shops in Altoona that on and after August 9 working time in the shops would be nine hours. The nine hour system will continue probably through the first part of the winter months, owing to the orders for new work being about completed. Maryland's board of public works has

approved the plan of the Baltimore & Ohio railroad company to build a bridge across the Susquehauna river at Port Deposit, ninety feet above high water mark, without a draw, for their branch road to Philadelphia. The company en gages to keep a tug in constant readiness for the use of vessels passing under the bridge, at the expense of the railroad.

> POLITICAL MOVEMENTS. The Democratic Candidates to Visit Lancas-

ter. Major Robert Taggart, of Tidioute, Democratic candidate for auditor general; and Hen. Joseph Powell, of Towanda, Bradford county, candidate for state treasurer, will be in Lancaster, on next Monday, en route from their respective homes, to West Chester, where they will attend the county meeting of their party on Tuesday, and go thence to Philadephia on Wednesday. Daring their stay here they will be the guests of W. U. Hensel, chair-

PRISON INSTRCTORS. man of the state committee. At 10 a. m., on Monday, they will be received by the Democratic county committee which meets FOOR DIRECTORS. young man also received an ugly gash on An early prayer meeting, of a spiritual at that hour for organization; and at 8 p.m. II. E. SHIMP, E. Cocalico, C. B. HERR, Mülersville. special meeting of the Jeffersonian cinb will be held in the rooms of the club COUNTY SURVEYOR. ROBBRT EVANS, Eden. second story of Rhoads' building, West King street, near Centre Square. An in-NEW ADVERTISEMENTS. formal reception will be given the candidates, to which the Democracy of the city WANTED, AT THIS OFFICF, DAILS INTELLIGENCERS OF July 17 and July 18 1052 and the citizens generally are invited. The York Jallbrea" ers Sheriff Aetland, of York ounty, has returned to York after a fruitless search about the vicinity of Wrightsville for the missing jail-birds, Charles Davis and Edward Wilson, who made their escape from the York jail on Taesday morning ast. He reports that they were seen in Wrightsville, and afterwards in Columbia It is supposed that they are aiming for Philadelphia and detectives of that city have been warned by telegraph to be on the lookout for them. ALother Fire Just as we go to press we hear of another fire near Andrews' bridge, Colerain township on a farm belonging to a man named the beauty of which attracted large num-bers. Among the new arrivals are : Rev. J. B. Lookwood and family of Mt. Joy, S. very large crop of hay and straw, and all the farming utensils, were destroyed. The W. Kniseley, treasurer of the East Penn the farming utensils, were destroyed. The sylvania eldership, and Jacob Bowers, of fire is said to have been of incendiary origin. A Handsome Saloon For a few weeks past Knapp's beer saloon, East King street, has been closed for the purpose of having it renovated, decorated and refurnished. The old floor has been taken up and a new one of yellow pine laid; the old bar is removed and a new one of solid walnut of beautiful design takes its place ; new wainscoting, new gas fixtures, &c., have been put in. But the most attractive part of all these improvements is the beautiful fresoed ceiling in the ancient stucco style of frescoing. The design is entirely new, being an original creation by our talented artist, Mr. Martin Rettig. The work must be seen to be appreciated, as no descrip tion can do it justice. The beautiful oilpainted landscapes on the wall harmonize finely with the other handsome surroundings. The saloon will be reopened to the public to morrow.

> Home Acknowledgements. The managers of the nome gratefully ac-

What Are the Wild Waves Saying ?

SPECIAL NOTICES.

Mothers ! Mothers : Mothers

Are you disturbed at night and broken of

your rest by a sick child suffering and crying

with the excruciating pain of cutting teeth ?

a10.21*

a?-2wdeod&w

Henry's Carbolic Salve. WANTED-A GIEL TU COOK AND BE The best Salve in the world for cuts, bruises sores, ulcers, salt rheum, tetter, chapped wired. Apply at this office. a9-3td hands, chilblains, corns and all kinds of skin eruptions, freckles and pimples. The salve is NTUTICE-JEFFERSONIAN OLUB. guaranteed to give perfect satisfaction in every case or money refunded. Be sure you NOTICE-JEFFERSONIAN OLOB. Members of the above named Club ca obtain their certificates of membership, which are now ready, by calling for them at Philip Bernard's, No. 155 North Queen street, at an time this month. The Club Rooms will b opened during the month of September. FETER MCCONOMY, Treasurer. WM T. JEFFERIES, Sec'y. a9-3td get HENRY'S CARBOLIO SALVE, as all others are but imitations and counterfeits. Price 25 cents. Sold in Lancaster at Cochran's Drug store, 137 North Queen street. 10 29-4

Skin Disease "Swayne's Ointment" Cures the most invet-"Swayne's Ointment" erate cases of skin dis-"Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment cases, such as tetter, 'Swayne's Ointment' salt Theum, scald head. "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" baber's itch, sores, all 'Swayne's Ointment' crusty, sealy, itching, "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" skin eruptions, and that distressing com-'Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" "Swayne's Ointment" no matter how obsti-nate or long standing. Ask for it and use no other. It CURES where all else fails. Sold by all druggists,

A Cough, Cold or Sore Throat

iteratives immediate attention. A neglect irritates the lungs and an incurable disease is often the result. "DR. SWAYNE'S COM-POUND SYRUP WILD CHERRY " cures the most severe coughs and colds, acts directly on the lungs, throat and chest, purifies the blood, and for bionchial, asthma, all pulmonary at tections of long standing, it is the best remedy ever discovered. Price 25 cents and \$1 per bottle. The large size is the most economical Sold by all best druggists. 112-MW&Flyd&w





STATE OF THE TELEGRAPH STRIKE.

The Companies and the Operators Both As sertingTheir Firmness—A Report that the Strikers Have Given Up.

NEW YORK, Aug. 10.-Superintendent Humstone of the Western Union company Humstone of the Western Union company says the wires were all working satisfac-torily this morning and none had been disturbed during the night. Two opera-tors, he said, returned to work this morn-ing and several applicants have been rejected. He had been informed that the leaders of the strike had begun to loose courage.

The Strikers Satisfied With the State of Affairs.

Lancaster, Pa At the headquarters of the strikers the committee, consisting of O'Connor, Camp-bell and Orr, was in session all morning. They had little to say in regard to the strike, but expressed themselves as well satisfied with the condition of affairs. They confidently believe in the ultimate success of the strike and thought that the telegraph companies were resorting to every expedient to conceal their real con-

GEO. F. RATHVON.

For Decorating for Sale

-AT THE-

INTELLIGENCER OFFICE

The Strongest Argument

Atter all, the best test of ACCEPTABLE SERVICE on the part of any merchant is the number of PERMANENT CUSTOM-ERS he secures. Some merchants assume that "A bird in the hand is worth two in

as-th

AT Hand in your Orders early.

MYERS & RATHFON.

WM T. JEFFERIES, Sec'y.

C.ENGERFEST FLAGS

NEW ADVERTISEMENT.

dition. The Amalgamated Association's Convention PHILADELPHIA, Aug. 10-The convention of the amalgamated iron and steel workers held a brief session this morning, Truestee Wm. Weibe presiding in the absence of President Jarrert. Immediately after the roll was called and the minutes read, a resolution was passed to adjourn till Monday morning to allow the various committees time to report upon the business entrusted to them. The reports will be rendered at the session on Monday. The visiting delegates have accepted an invitation from their Phila-delphis colleagues to take a trip to Atlan tic City to morrow, returning on Sunday. Who is the "Good Authority ?" NEW YORK, Aug. 10.—It is stated "on good authority" this morning that the striking telegraphers last night practical ly decided to abandon the strike.

OHIO POLITICS.

The Liquor Dealers' Convention Unah man derses the Democracy. TOLEDO, Ohio, Aug. 10-The Ohio liquor dealers' protective association met in convention yesterday, eighty delegates being present. The chair stated that the object of the meeting was "to organize for the fall political campaign and to take into consideration all other questions of inter-est. The obnoxious laws" he said, " passed by the Republican Legislature had caused great disaffection in the Republican ranks, as was shown by the last two elections." He thought that "their hopes rested with the Democracy, and their success depended on the defeat of the Republican party. A Democratic gover nor of Ohio in 1883 means a Democratic president in 1884, and the work therefore. for us is plain."

THE KNIGHTS' PRORIMAGE.

Mvers & Rathfon De Maloy Commandery, of Reading, Stop-

requiring the sinking fundito be invested in state or United States bonds. A better piece of legislation for the interests of the state has seldom been enacted, and the sconer it is put in practical operation the better. We are therefore not a little sur-prised and mortified to see the Republican members of the sinking fund commission make a blunder at their first meeting, held to consider measures for putting the new to consider measures for putting the new system in operation, which, if not cor-rected, will put the Republican party on the defensive of an utterly indefensive

policy. By the previous action of the board the sink-By the previous action of the board the sink-ing fund will amount to \$3,400,000, which Mr. Stenger very properly claims ought to be invested at once under the Humes sot. Under the Baily resolution it will take a year to invest the fund, beginning on Sep-tember 1, at the rate of \$200,000 per month. Under the defeated Stenger reso-lution the state will lose the benefit of the interest on \$2,400,000 a man course of \$3 interest on \$2,400,000 a year, equal at 3 per cent. to \$62,000—enough to pay the salaries of the executive, state and attor.

Any tyro in politics cannot fail to see that Messrs. Baily and Lemon have blun-dered, and blundered at the expense of both their party and the state. The Democrats will insist that the Republican leaders want to have the benefit of this idle fund for campaign purposes, and whether true or not now, they can give plausibility to the argument by the indisputable facts of the past history of the treasury.

MARKETS Philadelphia Market. PHILADRLPHTA, Aug. 10.-Flour firm, but quiet. Rye flour at \$3 50@3 62. Wheat fir ver: fair demand : No. 2 Western Red, \$1 18: No. 1 Pa. Red, \$1 200 1 2 ½; No. 3 do, \$1 16@1 13%. Corn firm: sail yellow at 65c; do mixed. (Sc: No. 3 Mixed, 60% fc. Oats firm and in fair demand : No. 1 White, 48@5ic: No. 2 do, 45c; No. 3 do, 14c; No. 2 Mixed, 40@4ic. Rye nominal at 63c Seeds unchanged. Provisions steady. Lard steady. Frovisions accardy. Jard steady. Butter dull and weak. Eggs scarce and firm. Petroleum steady: Refined. 74,674,c. Whisky at \$1 19 New York Maraets.

Live Stock Prices. CHICAGO-HOGS-Receipts, 9,000 head; ship-ments, 3,200 head; prices strong and ite highsr: mixed, \$5456550; heavy, \$5456550; light, \$5756625; skips, \$3006450. Cattle-Receipts, 6,000 head; shipments, 2,350 head; good strong, common weak; exports, \$5856625; good to choice ship-ping, \$5400575; common to medium, \$1500525.

ping. \$5 40@5 75; common to medium, \$157@5 25. Sheep-Receipts, 1,500 head; shipments, 100; market steady, with a fair demand; inferior to fair, \$250@4; good, \$450; choice, \$4 60. EAST LIBERTT--Cattle-Receipts, 1,557 head; market dull and prices a shade off. Hogs-Receipts, 1,350 head; market active; Philadelphina, \$5,55@6; Yorkers, \$5 85@6 05. Sheep-Receipts, 2,400 nead; market dull at vestoriay's prices.

at yesterday's prices.

SLOOK MATKOUS I. McGrann & Co., Bank-

ILA. M. 12 M. SP. M.

NEW YORK, Aug. 10 .- Flour firm and in mo.t

wheat 140%c higher; somewhat feverish; fairbusiness, largely in options; No 2 Red, Sept. \$1 18% (01 19%; Oct. \$1 20% (1 21%; Nov. \$1 22% (01 23%; Corn unsettled and 1401c lower; Mixed Western spot, 53(63%; do inture 63%)

Oats doll and without decided change.

Live Stock Prices.

tempting to catch a young lidy during a lead of S.S. Hershey, of Philadelphin, and game.

The fruit trees in the yard of the resi dence of Mr. H. N. Stevens were relieved of their fruit on Wednesday night.

Miss Mary Snyder, who resides on Third street with her sister, Mrs. Jessie Moore, had a stroke of apoplexy last ovening. She is slightly improved to day.

The Mt. Zion A. M. E church au nounces that the campmeeting services will be continued at Shirk's horseshoe grove, next Sunday, and that special attention will be given to prayer-meeting and revivaliservices. A cordial invitation for the public to attend is given.

A broken car axle caused the wreck of one car of the east bound freight train of Power of Jesus Name." engine No. 576 near Collins' station, last night at 11 o'clock. The Columbia wreckers had the track clear in a short time after their arrival at the wreck. A wheel which was left lying on the track nearly caused the wreck of Engineer Wm. Keech's train at a later hour of the night

JUHN FRANKFURD

Broken Down in Spirits and Heatth.

Amos Rutter, of New Holland, T. M. Storb ard B. J. Kinzer werd in West Lancaster Chester on Wednesday and while there called on John Frankford. Mr. Rutter who was a watchman at our prison at the time Frankford escaped, was interviewed at length afterwards by a reporter. He stated that Frankford is a changed man, and he is no more like he was of old than day is like night. His voice is weak, and he has lost all animation and is broken down generally. He is very melaneholy and says that he doesn't know where he will be tried, whether in Chester or Lancaster, but it matters not which, so far as the verdict on the result of the trial is concerned. He says he has not scen any members of his family lately. Previous to bis arrest he took a walk through Wanamaker's with his wife, but as a police men had an eye on him he soon left the building. He states that before his arrest in Chester county he visited h's wife twice in Lancaster county, but spent most of his time with a gaug of scoundrels in Phila delphia. Mr. Rutter is of the opinion that regret, remorse and repentance have taken possession of the man, and were he once clear of everything appertaining to mat-ters criminal, he would shake the dust of lawlessness from his path and enter the straight and narrow path toward right-cousness. From what he saw of him, be thinks that, broken spirited as he is, and with a heavy and dreary sentence before him, John Frankford will not long trouble the prison keeper into whose custody he is

expected to be placed.

FIRE IN PROVIDENCE.

A Large Log Building Destroyed.

Last night about 10 o'clock, a large log building, one and a half stories in height, belonging to B. K. Andrews, and situated near New Providence, on the road leading from that village to Rawlinsville, was dis. covered to be on fire, and was entirely destroyed. The building, which was formerly a dwelling house, was unoccupied at the time, but had within a few days past been cleaned out and prepared for hanging tobacco in. The loss amounts to several hundred dollars, and the destruction of the building at this time will cause a good deal of inconvenience, as the tobacco crop is almost ready to cut and there is now no place handy in which to hang it. The fire is balieved to have been the work of an incendiary. The light from the burning building was plainly seen in this city.

Firemen's Drill. Chief Howell called out the fire depart. ment for drill last evening about 7 o'clock by striking an alarm at box 15, East King and Duke streets. The men with their were promptly on hand. A line

was largely attended. The morning trains brought several more families and at 10 o'clock a large congregation assembled in the tabernacle, where Elder G. L. Cowen, a student from the university of Wooster, Ohio, preached; his text was Isaiah, 57, 7 : "Thy God Reigneth." The impression created by the iscourse was very favorable.

At 1:30 p. m., a large children's meeting was held which was conducted by Elder F. L. Nicodemus, of Saston, Huntingdon county. His exhortetion to the little ones was ably delivered and the music was excellent. Several other fine addresses were made to the children, the services being closed by all singing "All Hail the

At 3 p. m., Elder G. W. Getz, of Baiu bridge, preached the sermon from the text, Isaiah xxxiii., 16, 17. The congre gation was very large, and the closest at tention was paid. The sermon was followed by choir practice by Prof. Palm,

News from Latitz and Vicinity. ondensed from the Record

Persons have accompanied various pic nic excursions to Lititz as follows : From Reading 4,220, Columbia 3,013, Lancaster 490, Ephrata 450, Womelsdorf 516, Potts town 635, a total of 9,324. The Brownstown campmeeting is well attended. There are 68 tents on the

ground, and the success is greatly dae to Presiding Elder Knerr, R. W. Bard, A. K. Hornberger who worked bard in perfecting arrangements. A large and airy boarding house with three long tables is on the ground, and there are more boarders this year than any previous year. Bishop Thomas Bowman, of Allentown, preached to day. Mr. J. F. Stauffer, who was the lowest bidder for grading and piking the Man-

heim and Sporting Hill turnpike, when informed of the award, averred that he had made a mistake and demanded an advance of \$1,500 on his bid. The directors then on Saturday decided to award the contract to W. S. Stall, of Lancaster, for \$16,473, he being the next lowest bidder.

The Electric Light.

knowledge the following donations: City Mannerchor, bread ; Mr. E. Brady, bread ; Mr. Rapp, bread, and from Mr. Samuel Moore This is the 10th of August and the a bountiful supply of ice cream and cakes on Maxim light company were to have had the 4th of July. sixty lights up and in operation by to-day. They have failed to do so and give all kinds of reasons for it. They claim that they could not obtain the poles before and They are saying that when you return from that their engine is not completed, but he seashore you should send your clothing that is not the fault of the citizens of Lanto the London clothing renovator, 146 North caster. The trouble was that they did not Duke street, near Chestnut. commence work until late. They have been progressing very rapidly this week, however, and poles are being placed in position in every part of town. Workmen are also engaged in the building at S. B. 1 HAVE been afflicted for twenty years, during the months of August and September, Cox's shop, where the plant will be with Hay Fever, and have tried various remedies without relief. 1 was induced to try Ely's located.

Cream Balm; have use I it with favorable re-Cross Actions. sults, and can confidently recommend it to all similarly afflicted. ROBERT W. TOWNLEY, (ex-Henry Erwin has brought a suit against Mayor) Elizabeth, N. J. Henry Ableiter, charging him with felon-ious assault and battery, in beating him I have been a liay Fever sufferer for three cars; have often heard Ely's Cream Balm with a club and cutting him with a knife. spoken of in the highest terms; did not take Ableiter admits that he chastised Er. much stock in it because of the many quack win, who, he alleges, is too intimate with medicines. A triend persuade 1 me to try the his wife. He says that the two drove to Baim, and 1 did so with wonderful success. to the country yesterday and he watched This recommendation you can use for the for their return ; when at the end of town they separated and Ahleiter proceeded to benefit of Hay Fever sufferers. T. S. GREER, Syracuse, N. Y. Price 50 cents. fight Erwin. Before Alderman Barr Ableiter has brought a suit for fornication against his wife and another has been

brought against her for adultery. Excursion Trains.

The Reading road will run excursion

HANAAND YARA CIGARS ONLY 5c. the best for the money in the town, at HARTMAN'S YELLOW FRONT CIJAR TORE.	JUMDU HAID	DeMaloy commandery, of Reading, Pa., arrived last night. The members will visit places of interest in the state, leaving on Sunday morning. The party are excel-
YELLOW FRONT OIGAR STORE, 21 North Queen street. Headquarters for	SELLING FOR	ent health and spirits.
Y North Queen street. Headquarters for the best 5c cigar in the city, at HARTMAN'S.	40 Cents Apiece.	UABLE NEWS. Irish People Sately Through a Utisia of
CIGARS.	Every boy that can read this paper knows what a JUMBO HAT is. They sold for \$1.25 last Fa'l. It is just the Hat for hard wear.	Distress. LONDON, Aug. 10.—Most Rev. Michael Logue, bishop of Raphoe, in a letter states that the people in county Donegal have passed safely through the crisis of distress,
WANTEI-SIX CIGABS BOX LINERS. Steady work and best wages for expert hunds. JOHN F. LEED & CO., a9-3tult 227 North Prince street.	CW 0.008.000 CW CX08000 CM	having been saved chiefly by the charity of the Irish people throughout the world. An Increased Death List. ALEXANDRIA, Aug. 10.—Twenty-two
LANCASTER COUNTY NATIONAL BANK, }		deaths from cholera occurred here yester-
August 9, 1883, 5 THE REGULAR DISCOUNT DAY OF this bank has been changed to the MON- DAY of each week ; and the stated meeting of the Board of Directors will bereafter be held on that day. F. H. BRENEMAN,	BOXES OF	Killed With an Ice Pick. BALTIMORE, Md., Aug. 10.—During a bar room row about midnight, Bernard
It Cashier. S'OUK KROUT SET-OUT THIS EVENING S at Dosch's Saloon, Nos. 111 and 113 North Queen street. Keystone Band will furnish music. It* J. J. DOSCH.	PAPER CUFFS	McNally, proprietor of the saloon, stabbed and killed James Carr with an ice pick. McNally was arrested. A year ago last Fourth of July, Carr, while firing a pistol on the street, shot and killed a
JUST RECEIVED 500 WATERMELONS at my stand, corner of South Queen and Conestoga street. They are the best to be had in the market and will be sold cheap. Vege- tables of all kinds for sale.	One Cent a Box. SIX DOZEN OF	woman, who was looking from a window. He was subsequently shot by a policeman while resisting arrest, but was not seri- ously injured.
JACOB F. ECKERT, 1t Cor. South Queen and Conestoga. PUBLIC SALE OF KENTUCKY HURSES On Monday, August 13, 1883, will be sold	DRESS STRAW HATS	Failure of Two Iudianapolis Banks. INDIANAPOLIS, Aug. 10 The first na- tional bank of Indianapolis and the In
at Daniel Logan's Stables, Market street, rear of McGrann House, 2) Head of the finest Ken- tucky Horses ever brought to this city. Among them are some fine saddle and fast trotting horses. Sale at 1 o'clock. all-2t HOWARD BAILEY.	For 25 Cents Apiece.	diana banking company have suspended. The syndicate formed to pay off the liabilities of the first national bank has been anable to accomplish its purposes Large crowds were gathered around the
() OMFORTS AT \$1.00, \$1,25, \$1,50, \$1 75 () \$2.50 and \$2.75. Our \$1.75 Comforts are Quilted, Home-made and contain 4 bs cotton. Our \$2.75 Comforts ara made of genuine sateen and contain 4 bs best white cotton,	Williamson & Foster,	Une of the Troubles of the New Tariff. WASHINGTON, August 10.—The treasury
quilted in rings by hand. At SWARR'S, feb17-lyTu&S No. 50 North Queen Street. FOR SALE.	32, 34, 36 & 38 BAST KING ST. LANCASTER PA.	department is considering the question of the duty to be assessed upon wire rod used in making fonce wire and rivet under the new tariff act. The Pennsylva nia steel and iron association, of Philadel
Valuable City Building Lots. Situate on the northeast corner of North Lime and James streets. These lots will make elegant, building situations alturated in a	LANGASTER SHOE FACTORY.	phia, made application to be heard in th question before it is decided. Precautions Against Cholers.
fast improving part of the city. For further information call on ALLEN A. HERE & CO., Keal Estato Agents, No. 108 East King Street, Lancaster, Pa. july128td&oawFRti	The Dest Barmain	SAN FRANCISCO, July 10.—Fearing the introduction of cholera from China and Japan, the board of health has adopted resolutions that all Asiatic parts be de
LANDISVILLE CAMPMEETING.	The Best Bargain	clared infected and that all vessels arriving be quarantined until the fullest examination be made.
SUNDAY, AUGUST 12th.	SHOES AT	A Terrible Mine Danger.
Reading & Columbia Railroad will run Special Trains to and from Lancaster (King SL) and Landisville as follows : LEAVE LANCASTER (King SL) at 8.25 A. M.	JOHN HIEMENZ,	SHENANDOAH, Pa., Aug. 10.—Thoma Williams was fatally and Hugh Edward serioualy burned by an explosion of fit damp this morning, at Packer colliery No 4, of the Lehigh Valley coal company.
Returning, Leave LANDISVILLE at 12 noon.	No. 51 NORTH QUEEN ST.	Met and Adjourned. HARRISBURG, August 10.—The Houn met this morning, but there being less that a quorum present no business was tran
Fare for Round Trip Only 25 Cents.	INFANT'S BUTTON SHOES	acted, and the House adjourned unt Monday evening.
AT BURSK'S. BUNTING FLAGS.	LADIES' KID BUTTONED SHORS with Worked Button Holes	WORCESTER, Mass., Aug. 10.—The lar, tin shop of Jaquieth, at Gardner, was pa tially destroyed by fire this morning. The loss is not known. William M. Coburn was
Any size BEST BUNTING FLAGS furnished at a few days' notice. Sample Flag. 619 feet, in store.	SHOE, worth \$2,00, for	killed by a falling chimney during the free weather inploations.
Muslin Flags and Chinese Lanterns ALWAYS IN STOCE, AT	LADIES'S LOW CUT OFERA FLIP- PERS	die Atlantie states, partly cloudy weath and local rains, winds mostly from nort westerly stationary barometer in t
Bursk's, 17 East King St. Fruit Jare,	SHOES	upper portions and stationary or low portions nearly stationary temperature.
Jelly Glasses, Jelly Pote, All Kinds Stoneware,		THE STATE TREASURY: A Blunder That is Like a Critic. New Era, Rep.
LARGE VARIETY PLAIN AND PAINTED	The second s	So long as \$1,000,000 or \$2,000,000 w

	THY OLD CO TRADITION,	ping at Denver, Col.	Quotations by Leel
	· 1		ere, Lancaster, Pa.
	* Leading Lancaster Clothiers.	Francisco club, on its way from Philadel- phia to the Golden Gate, left here yester-	C. C. & I. C
	NO 10 TASID TING STOPPET	lay in continuation of its pilgrimage	Michigan Central New York Central
=		westward. During its sojourn here several	New Jersey Contral. Ohio Central
	WILLIAMSON & FOSTER	short excursions were made through the mountains. The club is composed of six	Del. Lack. & Western Denver & Rio Grands
L¥ 18,		commanderies of Philadelphia. The party	Erle Kinsas & Texas
í"	THERE ARE 4 DOZEN OF	will return by way of the Rio Grande.	Lake Shore Chicago & N. W., con
ie,	TTTMDO TIAMO	DeMaloy commandery, of Reading, Pa., arrived last night. The members will	N. N., Ont. & Westers
	JUMDU HAID	visit places of interest in the state, leaving	St. Paul & Omaha Pacific Mall
		on Sunday morning. The party are excel- lent health and spirits.	Rochester & Pittsbar St. Paul
91	SELLING FOR		Texas Pacific Union Pacific
tor	10 Conta Aniona	UABLE NEWS.	Wabash-Common Wabash-Preferred
	40 Cents Apiece.	Irish People Safely Through a Crisis of Distress.	West'rn Union Telegr Louisville & Nashvill
	Every boy that can read this paper knows	LONDON, Aug. 10Most Rev. Michael	N. Y., Chi. & SL. L
o., nd	what a JUMBO HAT is. They sold for 11.25	Logue, bishop of Raphoe, in a letter states	Lehigh Valley Lehigh Navigation
led		that the people in county Donegal have passed safely through the crisis of distress,	Pennsylvania
d		having been saved chiefly by the charity	P. T. & Buifalo Northern Pacific-Co
ES. ert	STRAW HATS	of the Irish people throughout the world.	Northern Pacific-Pr Hestonville
	SILAW IIA.S	An Increased Death List.	Philadelphia & Erie.
L.	FOR MEN AND BOYS.	ALEXANDRIA, Aug. 10Twenty-two deaths from cholera occurred here yester-	Underground
{		day.	Canada Southern
N-	At 3 Cents Apiece.	Killed With an Ice Pick.	People's Passenger
ing	30 BOXES OF	BALTIMORE, Md., Aug. 10 During a	Phil
	and the second	bar room row about midnight, Bernard	Quotations by Asso Stocks unsettled.
r.	PAPER CUFFS	McNally, proprietor of the saloon, stabbed and killed James Carr with an ice pick.	Philadelphia & Erie
NG		McNally was arrested. A year ago last	Reading Railroad Pennsylvania Railroa
ish	-FOR-	Fourth of July, Carr, while firing a	Lehigh Valley Railro United Companies of
1.		pistol on the street, shot and killed a woman, who was looking from a window.	Northern Pacific
NS	One Cent a Box.	He was subsequently shot by a policoman	Northern Central Ra Lenigh Navigation (
nad	ALL DOUBLY OF	while resisting arrest, but was not seri	Norristown Railroad
ge-		ously injured.	Central Transportati Fittsb'g, Titusville & Little Schuylkill Rai
a.	DRESS STRAW HATS	Fallure of Two Iudianapolis Banks.	Lattie Schuyikili Ba
ES		INDIANAPOLIS, Aug. 10The first na-	Net Alexandream Alexandream
old	FUL ALSA	tional bank of Indianapolis and the In diana banking company have suspended.	Quotations by Asso Stocks weak, depu
ear en-	and the second sec	The syndicate formed to pay off the	supply, 2@2%c. New York Central
ing	For 25 Cents Apiece.	liabilities of the first national bank has	Adams Express
r.	REDUCED FROM 50 CENTS AND WORTH	been unable to accomplish its purposes. Large crowds were gathered around the	Michigan Central Ra Michigan Southern
75	75 CENTS APIECE.	two banks this morning.	Illinois Central Rail Cleveland & Pittsbu
are on.	WIII: O Tlanton	One of the Troubles of the New Tariff.	Chicago & Rock Isla
ine	Whitemean X. Angurt	WASHINGTON, August 10The treasury	Pittsburgh & Fort W Western Union Tele
ton,	WIIIIumbuli & Lubiui,	department is considering the question of	Yoledo & Wabash New J-rsey Central.
eet.	32, 34, 36 & 38 EAST KING ST.	the duty to be assessed upon wire rods used in making fonce wire and rivets	New York Ontario
	32, 32, 30 & 30 EAST EINU DI.	under the new tariff act. The Penasylva	Local Sto
	LANCASTER, PA.	nia steel and iron association, of Philadel-	Reported by J. B. Lo
orth	LANGASTER SHOE FACTORY.	phia, made application to be heard in the question before it is decided.	Lane ('ity 6 per ct. L
ske		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	in the second se
n a ther		Precautions Against Cholers.	
		SAN FRANCISCO, July 10Fearing the introduction of cholera from China and	" 5 per ct. 1 " 5 per ct. 2
a.		Japan, the board of health has adopted	
	The Best Bargain	resolutions that all Asiatic parts be de- clared infected and that -all vessels arriv-	Manheim borough b
		ing be quarantined until the fullest exam-	Quarryvitte 8. S
	IN LADIES' GENTS' AND CHILDREN'S	ination be made.	alitersville Street C
	IN LADIES' GENTS' AND CHILDREN'S SHOES AT	A Terrible Mine Danger.	Inquirer Printing C Gas Light and Fuel
		SHENANDOAH, Pa., Aug. 10 Thomas	Stevens House (Bon Columbia Gas Comp
run		Williams was fatally and Hugh Edwards	Columbia Water Co
	JOHN HIEMENZ,	seriously burned by an explosion of fire damp this morning, at Packer colliery No.	Marietta Hollowwa
. M.	JOUTIN THEMEINE,	4, of the Lehigh Valley coal company.	Sicily Island
. м.		Met and Adjourned.	Millersville Norma
	No. 51 NORTH QUEEN ST.	HARRISBURG, August 10 The House	Northern Market
oon		met this morning, but there being less than	Ronding & Columb
. M	INFANT'S BUTTON SHOES	a quorum present no business was trans- acted, and the House adjourned until	tancaster Gas Ligh due in 1 or 20 year
	CHILDREN'S " "	Monday evening.	Lancaster Gas Ligh
dB.	MISSES' FIRST-CLASS PEBBLE BUT- TONED SHOE (Warranted)		Eastern Market
and a	- LADIES' KID BUTTONED SHORS	Eilled at a Fire.	Western Market
	with Worked Button Holes	WORCESTER, Mass., Aug. 10The large tin shop of Jaquieth, at Garduer, was par-	Bridgeport & Hores
	A FIRST-CLASS LADIES' PEBBLE	tially destroyed by fire this morning. The	Columbia & Chestin
•	SHOE, worth \$2.00, tor	loss is not known. William M. Coburn was killed by a falling chimney during the fire	Columbia & Big Sp
sheet	worth \$2.50, for	amore of a ranning currency during the ine	Maytown & Filzad
	MEN'S FINE CALF BUTTONED SHOE, worth \$2.75, for	WEATHER INDICATIONS.	Lancaster & Kphrs Lancaster & Willow
rn	S LADIES'S LOW OUT OPERA +LIP-	WASHINGTON, Aug., 10For the Mid	Strasourg & Millpe Marietta & Maytow
	PERS	die Atlantic states, partly cloudy weather	Marietta & Mount

C	8614	86%	
tral	115% 55% 75%	861/ 1151/2 843/	
. & Western 124%	12332	122	
	317	38 9496	10
Texas	100%		
t N. W., com	31%4	1243 1243 213 423	
all 35	30	34	
10356	10932	1025	
Common 92%	91%	91% 20%	
Inton Telegraph 79%	35% A	34%	
e & Nashville 1954	49%	4844	
alley		70%	
2734	57% 97% 12	57%	1
Pacific-Com. 46%	45%	1122	
Pacific-Pref 96%	8544	85	
ound	55%		
outnern		54%	
Passenger 100	106%	10.3%	
Fhiladelphia.			
unsettled.			
Railroad		·· 10%	
Railroad. alley Railroad. ompanies of New Jerse	*	70%	
Pacific			1.1
a Pacific Preferre I Central Ratiroad Vavigation Company		00%	1.0
avigation Company			
wn Railroad Fransportation Compac Titusville & Buifalo R. huylkill Bailroad	R	12	1
		1.0	
New York. tons by Associated Pres		lul.	
ions by Associated Pre- weak, depressed. M 2@2%c. rk Central	oney in	Root	
Express. n Central Railroad n Southern Railroad			
Central Railroad			
Central Railroad d & Pittsburgh Railroa & Hock Island Railroa gh & Fort Wayne Railr	0641	121	1.0
Union Telograph Com Wabash			2
sey Central k Ontario & Western.		85%	
		*** 2124	

under the new tarin act. The rebusyling	for the L P Long	
nia steel and iron association, of Philadel-	Reported by J. B. Long. Par Les	
phia, made application to be heard in the	val. sale.	
question before it is decided.	Lane ('ity 6 per ct. Loan, due 1862	ť - 1
question servis is is accident	1885 100 106 %	5 I I
Becombless A salast ("holens	** 1890 100 117	·
Precautions Against Cholera.	** 1895 100 120	
SAN FRANCISCO, July 10 Fearing the		
introduction of cholera from China and	" 5 per et. School Loan, 100 102	
Japan, the board of health has adopted	" t " in Lor 20 years. 100 100	
resolutions that all Asiatic parts be de-	" 4 " in 5 or 20 years. 100 100 5 " in 10 or 20 years, 100 105%	
stand infanted and that all manals ownig	Manheim borough loan 100 102	
clared infected and that -all vessels arriv-	MISOSLLANZOUS STOOKS.	
ing be quarantined until the fullest exam-	Quarryville 8. R \$50 \$2.5	÷
ination be made.	a litersville Street Car by 35.55	
	Inquirer Printing Company	
A Terrible Mine Danger.	Gas Light and Fuel Company 30	
Ormania De Arm 10 Thomas	Stevens House (Bonds) 100 %	
SHENANDOAH, Pa., Aug. 10Thomas	Columbia Gas Company	
Williams was fatally and Hugh Edwards	Susquehanna Iron Company 100 2 5.2	6
seriously burned by an explosion of fire	Marietta Hollowware 100 220	
damp this morning, at Packer colliery No.	Stevens House 50 5	
4, of the Lehigh Valley coal company.	Sicily Island	
t, of the neurge vancy company.	East Brandywine & Waynesb'g 50 1	
Met and Adjourned.	Millersville Normal School	
	Northern Market	
HARRISBURG, August 10 The House	And the second s	
met this morning, but there being less than	Positing & Columbia'R R 2's	C - 5
a quorum present no business was trans-	Lancaster Gas Light and Fuel Co.,	
acted, and the House adjourned until	due in 1 or 20 years 100 100	
	Lancaster Gas Light and Fuel Co.,	
Monday evening.	due 1886 100 1/3	
	Eastern Market	
Eilled at a Fire.	Western Market	
WORCESTER, Mass., Aug. 10 The large	Big Spring & Beaver Valley	
tin shop of Jaquieth, at Gardner, was par-	Bridgeport & Horeshoo	
the support saturets, at chie morning The	Columbia & Chestnut Hill	
tially destroyed by fire this morning. The	Columbia & Washington 5 31	
loss is not known. William M. Coburn was	Columbia & Big Spring 25 19	
killed by a falling chimney during the fire.	Columbia & Marietta 25 30	
	Maytown & Elizabethtown	
MARS PURP IN MORPHORE	Lancaster & Ephrata	
WEATHER INDICATIONS.		
WASHINGTON, Aug., 10For the Mid-	Martatta > Martarn 25 fit	
die Atlantic states, partly cloudy weather	Marietta & Mount Joy 25 31	
and local rains, winds mostly from north-	Lanc., Elizabetht'n & Mindlet'a 100 60	
westerly stationary barometer in the	Lancaster & Fruitville	
wooterly stationary satisfiers of lotter	I LALINCAPLOT OF LITTLE	
upper portions and stationary or lower	Lancaster & Williamstown	
portions nearly stationary temperature.		10
The second	Lancaster & Manheim 25 41	

the stat Hour .

